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comosTING UNIT 
We note you recommend an in-vessel composting unit for the site. We consider this 
unit to be unsuitable for rural conditions because of odours and noise pollution. 
Instead we request a mobile composter for the remediation period. We also request 
that all transport of materials is carried out in securely covered vehicles. 

AN BORD PLEANALA REF PL 2 1 191 3 
Finally, we would like to draw your attention to an extract from the above report, 
which clearly reminds us all of the potentially damaging implications of this 
development if it is not carefully managed. Hence our desire to tighten up on the 
above points. 

'' 1 5.9.4 Based on my observations during site inspection, and having regard to the 
topography of the area, I am satisfled that there will be an adverse impact on the 
amenities of the residential property within 300m distance of the appeal site over and 
'above the existing of levels which would be significant during the construction and , 
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11 1 I 1 j ,operation stages.'' I 

I S I I  I , I  

' Again, we appreciate the hugq effhhs the EPA has gone to in this proposed decision 
l to!ensure our environment is properly protected. We enclose our objection and oral 111 1 ' 1 

I 
1 

hearing fees of €253.95 and request the return of these in the I event of Brownfeld not 
lodging an appeal. 

Thanking you for your consideration. 

Yours faithfully 

ANN MARIA DUNNE, Director 
On behalf of the Directors of Chrysalis Centre Ltd 1 
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